MINUTES OF SPROATLEY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 5TH NOVEMBER 2024 PRESENT

Madam Chairman: A. Dalton Vice Chairman: N Smales Councillors: D Gunnis, J Jackson, J Straker, P Styche & J Urry

Apologies: M Cockbill, G Fairbairn & S Greenbank 4 members of the public in attendance

(2335) Crime Figures & Anti-Social Behaviour

October -nothing

(2458) Rathlin Energy Liaison Committee

Ongoing

(2542) St Swithins Church

Upcoming events - 23/11 Christmas Fayre 15/12 Hull Male Voice Choir

(2594) Road markings Park Road

The road markings have been done but not as far as we thought, Clerk had emailed ERYC but no response. Clerk to contact Samantha Whyte to see if she can chase for a response.

(2602) Traffic calming

Clerk still looking into speed indictor devices and the grants available from ERYC.

(2627) Armistice Day/War memorial

Cllrs all agreed to go ahead with the service in the big room of the Memorial Hall. Cllrs Smales & Styche will bake a cake/biscuits and put a message on Facebook if anybody else would like to contribute. Madam Chairman had bought tea, coffee & Milk. Cllr Gunnis advised he could order some sandwich platters from Morrisons at £14 each - Cllrs all agreed this was a good idea and to order 3 platters. The Year 6 school children would be attending and Cllrs agreed they could be supervised to lay their crosses on the War Memorial after the service.

Madam Chairman had ordered the wreaths and these should be delivered in the next couple of days. She suggested Cllr Urry to lay the wreath on behalf of the PC and Cllr Straker on behalf of Burton Constable - All agreed.

Cllrs Gunnis and Urry will check out pa system is all working before the day.

(2628) Community Governance Review

Ongoing

(2640) Sproatley Playing Field

Cllr Straker is in talks with the Playing Field Committee to extend the lease and the costs to be split. Cllr Straker asked if invoices could be sent to the PC to enable vat to be reclaimed back. All in favour/agreement.

(2647) Community Maintenance Team

Good response received from residents and a group had met a couple of weeks ago and carried out some work on The Green. Looking to arrange something once/twice a month and Cllrs Smales & Jackson will start to make a list of jobs that can be carried out by the group.

Signed	Date	

(2648) Public Footpath Signs

Clerk to chase Andrew Chudley at ERYC again.

(2649) Defibrillator relocation

Cllr Smales still trying to get agreement from the hair salon owners.

(2651) Christmas tree & lights

Cllr Styche advised she could get the forklift and boards for Saturday 16th and Cllrs Gunnis & Urry agreed they could help that day also to trim the tree and get the lights put up.

Clerk had submitted the requirements for the permit to ERYC just awaiting the PAT testing of the lights which Cllr Gunnis advised would be undertaken this week.

(2652) Salt bin maintenance

Clerk has a map of all the salts bins and will look at all of these to ascertain if any need any maintenance or refilling.

(2653) Parish Councillor vacancy

Clerk read out the two applications that had been received Colin Tomlinson and Dylan Fee. Both applicants were present and introduced themselves.

A ballot paper was handed out for all Councillors to make their vote once collected in Clerk announced that with 5 votes to 4 Dylan Fee had been successful.

Madam Chairman welcomed Dylan and also passed on the councils thanks to Colin for all the work he has helped with around the village.

Correspondence

Cllr Greenbank had been to the property in Westlands Road and believes the main problem is that the footpath cambers, so all the water runs down into the bungalow.

Clerk had heard back from Samantha Whyte with the same response that ERYC do not own this land and suggested the homeowners contact the land registry to ascertain who owns the land.

Clerk to pass on details to Cllr Straker for someone from Burton Constable to look at the playing field and land behind the property.

A member of the public had contacted the Clerk to advise that Harolds Bench had been damaged. Colin & Christine Tomlinson had fixed the bench Cllrs passed on their thanks.

An invite had been received from ERYC for a meet & greet at Hornsea Leisure Centre on Thursday 28th November 5pm to 7pm. Clerk to forward email with detail to Cllrs.

Accounts for payment

Mrs E Mitchell	Clerks Wages October 2024	£ 376.67
E-On	Electricity The Green	£ 23.07
ERYC	Street lighting	£ 630.36

Cllr Smales proposed, Cllr Jackson seconded – all in favour.

Signed	Date	

Planning Applications

Increase in roof height to create first floor accommodation incorporating dormer to front and rooflights to rear and erection of detached double garage to front following demolition of existing outbuilding – Westlands, Main Road, HU11 4DJ – Ms A Hills 24/3073/PLF – **NO OBJECTIONS**

Variation of Condition 2 (approved plans) of planning permission 24/00771/PLF (erection of double garage with storage area to first floor) to amend the roof to be a dormer with roof lights added – Eboracum, Park Row, HU11 4NZ – Mr & Mrs Wilson – 24/03147/VAR – **NO OBJECTIONS**

<u>Council Box</u>		
Nothing		
-		
The meeting closed at 8.40pm		
Signed	Date	